



## MUHAMMED JUNAID

MEDICAL IMAGING TECHNOLOGIST-FRESHER

### CONTACT

ARANGATH HOUSE  
SREEKANDAMANGALAM PO  
ATHIRAMPUZHA  
KOTTAYAM,686562  
+917592981777  
mhdjuni7@gmail.com  
22/10/1992

### OBJECTIVE

Ambitious and competent Medical Imaging Technologist, with one year of internship experience in X-ray, CT, MRI Scanning. Caring and hardworking professional seeking a full time job position as a radiographer in an organisation, eager to apply academic and hands on experience while improving my knowledge and skills

### SKILLS

- Leadership
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Computer Skills

### LANGUAGE

- Malayalam
- English
- Tamil

### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

#### MEMBERSHIP

Enrolled as a Student member in ISRT professional body since 23rd September 2022. Reg.no: SM-GN 1193/2022

### PERSONALITY TRAITS

- Highly Motivated and eager to learn new things
- Ability to work as an individual and as a team and dedicated to work hard
- Good communication skills and time management
- Good confidence, positive thinking and high initiative with self management skills

## EXPERIENCE

### INTERNSHIP

- VPS LAKESHORE HOSPITAL, Nettoor, Kochi, Kerala (NABH Accredited)** 02/01/2023 - 01/07/2023  
MRI : Siemens 3T Magnetom Skyra ; CT: GE Revolution128 Slice ;X-ray DR : GE, Philips ; X-ray CR : Silhouette VR, Carestream ; Dexa Scan : GE Lunar ; Dental X-ray : Allengers
- MEITRA HOSPITAL, Edakkad, Calicut, Kerala (NABH & JCI Accredited)** 15/07/2023 - 14/01/2024  
MRI : Siemens 3T Magnetom Skyra ; CT: Siemens 128 Slice Somatom Perspective Cardiac Scanner ;X-ray DR : Siemens Flurocompact Multix Select DR ; Samsung DR GC85A ; X-ray CR : Fuji FCR Prima T ; Dental X-ray : IOPA Alerio XR Portable X-ray

## EDUCATION

- INSTITUTE OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES, SRINIVAS UNIVERSITY** 2019 - 2023  
**B.Sc. Medical Imaging Technology**  
Percentage - 81.6% - First Class With Distinction
- ST.EPHREMS HSS MANNANAM** 2011  
**Plus Two**  
Percentage - 73%
- MANGALAM EMRHSS ETTUMANOOR** 2009  
**SSLC**  
Percentage - 90%

## ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- Attended National conference on "NEW ERA IN IMAGING" organised by Srinivas University, Department of Medical Imaging in association with ISRT on 18/01/2020
- Attended State conference &CME organised by ISRT academic club Kannur on 21st & 22nd May 2022 held at Mahe
- Attended National Level conference on "ADVANCE RESEARCH METHODS FOR APPLIED AND ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS" organised by Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Srinivas University on 26/08/2022
- Attended Two days Workshop on "INSTRUMENTATION, PROTOCOLS AND RADIATION SAFETY ASPECTS IN COMPUTED TOMOGRAPHY" organised by Department of Radiodiagnosis and Imaging, KS Hegde Medical Academy, NITTE University, Mangalore in association with ICRT and academic subsidiary of ISRT on 21st and 22nd October 2022
- Attended BICON'22 State conference organised by Department of Radiodiagnosis and Imaging in association with ISRT Kerala Chapter on 06/11/2022 at Amphitheatre, Believers Church Medical College Hospital, Thiruvalla
- Attended Online Webinar organised by Department of Radiology, School of Allied Health Sciences, Noida International University on 28th May 2022
- Attended Online International Webinar organised by ESAOTESPA on "THE ADVANTAGES OF HAVING AN IN-OFFICE MRI IN A SURGERY CLINIC" on 31/05/2022
- Attended ISRTT Online Course - "DIGITAL IMAGING: ISSUES IN QUALITY AND RADIATION SAFETY" on 08/11/2022
- Attended ISRTT Online Course - "MEDICAL IMAGING EQUIPMENT PROCUREMENT AND EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS" on 09/11/2022
- Attended an Online Course of Instruction on SIEMENS HEALTHINEERS
- Attended State Conference of Indian Society of Radiographers and Technologists- Kerala Chapter held at Mascot Hotel, Trivandrum on 6th & 7th of May 2023

## SELF DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that all the above informations is best of my knowledge

Signature:

MUHAMMED JUNAID